Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 03 June 2013 05:09 PM

To: 'Grace.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za'

Cc: Marinus Boon; 'MMochesane@lidwala.com’

Subject: EIA: FOR THE PROPOSED WESKUSFLEUR SUBSTATION IN THE VICINITY OF
KOEBERG POWER STATION,WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE

Attachments: Weskusfleur Substation - BID Notification Letter (ENG).pdf; Weskusfleur Substation - BID

Notification Letter (AFR).pdf; Weskufleur Substation EIA - Briefing Paper (Eng).pdf;
Weskusfleur Substation EIA - Briefing Paper (Afr).pdf; Weskusfleur Comment Form
(EngAfr).pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Red Category

Dear Mrs G. Swanepoel

DEA Reference Number: 14/12/16/3/3/2/508
NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0001780/2013

We would like to take this opportunity to inform you that, in accordance with the National Environmental Management Act
(NEMA), Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd is in the process of undertaking an Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA), for the Proposed Weskusfleur substation in the vicinity of Koeberg Power Station, Western Cape
Province.

Please note that you have been registered as an Interested and/or Affected Party on the project’s database.

For your convenience, please find attached herewith a Notification Letter, Background Information Document (BID) and a
Registration and Comment form. All registrations and comments can be directed to the Public Participation Office below:

Lionel Skeffers

PO BOX 32497, Waverley, 0135

Tel: (0861) LIDWALA (0861 543 9252)
Fax: 086 764 9324
E-mail:weskusfleur@lidwala.com

Should you have any questions or queries please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards

Lionel Skeffers

Lidwala Consulting Engineers
PO Box 32497

Waverley, 0135

Tel: 0861 543 9252
Fax: 086 764 9324
Cell: 076 053 9724
Email: www.lidwala.com
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HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING | STRUCTURAL & CIVIL INFRASTRUCTURE ENGINEERING | ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING | PROJECT
MANAGEMENT | ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND SCIENTIFIC SERVICES

Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd email Disclaimer and confidentiality note

This e-mail, its attachments and any rights attaching hereto are, unless the content clearly indicates otherwise, the property of
Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd and its subsidiaries. It is confidential, private and intended for only the addressee.
Should you not be the addressee and receive this e-mail by mistake, kindly notify the sender, and delete this e-mail immediately.
Do not disclose or use it in any way. Views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender unless clearly stated as
those of Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd.

Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd accepts no liability for any loss or damages howsoever incurred, or suffered,
resulting or arising, from the use of this email or its attachments.

Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd does not warrant the integrity of this e-mail nor that it is free of

errors, viruses, interception or interference.

Tracking:



Recipient Delivery
'Grace.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za'

Marinus Boon Delivered: 03/06/2013 05:09 PM
‘MMochesane@lidwala.com' Delivered: 03/06/2013 05:09 PM



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 04:35 PM

To: 'robertsh@caa.co.za'

Cc: Marinus Boon

Subject: EIA: FOR THE PROPOSED WESKUSFLEUR SUBSTATION IN THE VICINITY OF
KOEBERG POWER STATION,WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE

Attachments: Weskusfleur Substation EIA - Briefing Paper (Eng).pdf; koeberg_Locality_v4 (2).pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Red Category

To: South African Civil Aviation Authority
Dear Mr. Harry Roberts
| trust you are well-

We would like to take this opportunity to inform you that, in accordance with the National Environmental Management
Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA), Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd is in the process of undertaking an
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA), for the Proposed Weskusfleur substation in the vicinity of Koeberg Power
Station, Western Cape Province.

DEA Reference Number: 14/12/16/3/3/2/508
NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0001780/2013

We are currently building a database for the above mentioned project and would like to add you and/or responsible officer
within your department on this database for correspondence purposes as the Environmental Impact Assessment process
proceed.

For your convenience, please also find attached herewith a Background Information Document (BID) and a project
location map.

All correspondence can be directed to the Public Participation Office below:

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
'robertsh@caa.co.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 04:36 PM



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 04:13 PM

To: 'thokob@daff.gov.za'

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

To: Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
Dear Thoko Buthelezi
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
‘thokob@daff.gov.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 04:14 PM



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 04:08 PM

To: 'mashuduma@daff.gov.za'

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
Dear M. Marubini
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
'mashuduma@daff.gov.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 04:08 PM



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 11:31 AM

To: 'Hildegarde.Fast@westerncape.gov.za'

Cc: Marinus Boon; 'Amanda.willett@westerncape.gov.za'

Subject: EIA:FOR THE PROPOSED WESKUSFLEUR SUBSTATION IN THE VICINITY OF
KOEBERG POWER STATION,WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE

Attachments: Weskusfleur Substation EIA - Briefing Paper (Eng).pdf; koeberg_Locality_v4 (2).pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Red Category

To: Department of Local Government
Dear Dr. Hildegarde Fast
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
'Hildegarde.Fast@westerncape.gov.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 11:32 AM

'Amanda.willett@westerncape.gov.za'



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 12:00 PM

To: 'maurice.robinson@westerncape.gov.za'

Cc: Marinus Boon; 'agatha.jacobs@westerncape.gov.za'

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

To: Department of Social Development
Dear Mr. Maurice Robinson
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

'maurice.robinson@westerncape.gov.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 12:01 PM
'agatha.jacobs@westerncape.gov.za'



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 02:48 PM

To: 'jan.duplessis@westerncape.gov.za'

Cc: Marinus Boon; 'cailey.bredenkamp@westerncape.gov.za'

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

To: Department of Transport and Public Works, Western Cape
Dear Mr. Jan Du Plessis
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

'jan.duplessis@westerncape.gov.za'

Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 02:49 PM

‘cailey.bredenkamp@westerncape.gov.za'



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 03:05 PM

To: 'murovhim@dwa.gov.za'

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

To: Department of Water Affairs, Western Cape
Dear Mr. M. Murovhi
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
'murovhim@dwa.gov.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 03:05 PM



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 04:25 PM

To: 'brenda.phahlamohlaka@energy.gov.za'

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

To: Department of Energy
Dear Brenda Phahlamohlaka
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
'brenda.phahlamohlaka@energy.gov.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 04:26 PM



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 03:13 PM

To: 'justin.bradfield@westerncape.gov.za'

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

To: Heritage, Western Cape
Dear Mr. T. Mats
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
'justin.bradfield@westerncape.gov.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 03:14 PM



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 02:55 PM

To: 'situmal@dot.gov.za'

Cc: Marinus Boon; 'nzimands@dot.gov.za'

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

To: National Department of Transport
Dear Mr. L. Situma
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



Recipient
'situmal@dot.gov.za'

Marinus Boon

Delivery

Delivered: 05/07/2013 02:56 PM
'nzimands@dot.gov.za'



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 03:34 PM

To: 'mgalimberti@sahra.org.za'

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

To: South African Heritage Resources Agency
Dear Maria Galimberti
| trust you are well-

Please note that we are sending this e-mail to SAHRA on national level and had already sent an e-mail to Heritage
Western Cape on provincial level.

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
'mgalimberti@sahra.org.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 03:34 PM



Lionel Skeffers

From: Lionel Skeffers

Sent: 05 July 2013 04:30 PM

To: 'runkelc@nra.co.za'

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

To: SANRAL, Western Region
Dear C. Runkel
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
'runkelc@nra.co.za'
Marinus Boon Delivered: 05/07/2013 04:31 PM
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